NOTICE AND AGENDA
Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees
SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO.1
will be held at 3:00 P.M., Tuesday, January 17, 2023
In-Person - 1070 Faraday Street, Santa Ynez, CA - Conference Room

OR VIA TELECONFERENCE
TELECONFERENCE PHONE NUMBER: 1-669-900-9128
MEETING ID: 929 0039 9487#
PARTICIPANT ID NoO.: 180175#

MEETING PASSCODE: 180175#

Important Notice Regarding Public Participation in This Meeting: For those who may not attend
the meeting in person or teleconference but wish to provide public comment on an Agenda Item,
please submit any and all comments and written materials to the District via electronic mail at
general@syrwd.org. All submittals should indicate “January 17, 2023 Board Meeting” in the subject
line. Public comments and materials received by the District will become part of the post-meeting
Board packet materials available to the public and posted on the District’s website. In the interest
of clear reception and efficient administration of the meeting, all persons participating via
teleconference are respectfully requested to mute their voices after dialing-in and at all times unless
speaking.

1.  CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
2.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. REPORT BY THE SECRETARY TO THE BOARD REGARDING COMPLIANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS FOR
POSTING OF THE NOTICE AND AGENDA

4.  CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION NO. 831 - A Resolution of the Board of Trustees of the Santa Ynez
River Water Conservation District, Improvement District No.1 Authorizing Remote Teleconference
Meetings Under the Ralph M. Brown Act in Accordance with AB 361

5. ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS, IF ANY, TO THE AGENDA

6. PUBLIC COMMENT - Any member of the public may address the Board relating to any non-agenda matter within the
District’s jurisdiction. The total time for all public participation shall not exceed fifteen (15) minutes and the time allotted
for each individual shall not exceed three (3) minutes. The District is not responsible for the content or accuracy of
statements made by members of the public. No action will be taken by the Board on any public comment item.

7.  CONSIDERATION OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF DECEMBER 20, 2022

8. CONSENT AGENDA - All items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and will be approved or
rejected in a single motion without separate discussion. Any item placed on the Consent Agenda can be removed and
placed on the Regular Agenda for discussion and possible action upon the request of any Trustee.

CA-1.  Water Supply and Production Report
CA-2.  Central Coast Water Authority Update

9. MANAGER REPORTS - STATUS, DISCUSSION, AND POSSIBLE BOARD ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING
SUBJECTS:
A. DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION
1. Financial Report on Administrative Matters
a) Presentation of Monthly Financial Statements - Revenues and Expenses
b) Approval of Accounts Payable

Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, ID No.1 - January 17, 2023 Regular Meeting Agenda Page 1 of 3



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

B. OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE

1. Operational and Water Service Matters
a) Proposed Water Main Extension and Water Main Extension Agreement
b) Update on Infrastructure Maintenance

REPORT, DISCUSSION, AND POSSIBLE BOARD ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING SUBJECTS:

A. STATEWIDE STORM EVENTS AND RELATED PROJECT CONDITIONS
1. Cachuma Project Update
2. State Water Project Update

B. SUSTAINABLE GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT ACT
1. Eastern Management Area (EMA) Update

C. CHUMASH CULTURAL CENTER
1. Request to Abandon Unutilized Utility Easement

D. HEXAVALENT CHROMIUM (CR6)
1. Review and Comments on Environmental Protection Agency’s Integrated Risk Information
System Draft Toxicological Assessment of Hexavalent Chromium

REPORTS BY THE BOARD MEMBERS OR STAFF, QUESTIONS OF STAFF, STATUS REPORTS,
ANNOUNCEMENTS, COMMITTEE REPORTS, AND OTHER MATTERS AND/OR COMMUNICATIONS NOT
REQUIRING BOARD ACTION

CORRESPONDENCE: GENERAL MANAGER RECOMMENDS FILING OF VARIOUS ITEMS

REQUESTS FOR ITEMS TO BE INCLUDED ON THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING AGENDA: Any member of the
Board of Trustees may place an item on the meeting Agenda for the next regular meeting. Any member of the public may
submit a written request to the General Manager of the District to place an item on a future meeting Agenda, provided that
the General Manager and the Board of Trustees retain sole discretion to determine which items to include on meeting
Agendas.

NEXT MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES: The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees is
scheduled for February 21, 2023 at 3:00 p.m.

CLOSED SESSION:

To accommodate the teleconferencing component of this meeting, the public access line will be closed for up
to forty-five (45) minutes while the Board of Trustees convenes into closed session. Upon the conclusion of the
closed session, the public participation teleconference access will be reopened for the remaining Agenda Items.

The Board will hold a closed session to discuss the following items:

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION
[Subdivision (d)(1) of Section 54956.9 of the Government Code - 2 Cases]
1. Name of Case: Adjudicatory proceedings pending before the State Water Resources
Control Board regarding Permit 15878 issued on Application 22423 to the City of Solvang,
Petitions for Change, and Related Protests

2. Name of Case: Central Coast Water Authority, et al. v. Santa Barbara County Flood
Control and Water Conservation District, et al., Santa Barbara County Superior Court
Case No. 21CV02432

Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, ID No.1 - January 17, 2023 Regular Meeting Agenda Page 2 of 3



16. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION
[Sections 54957.1 and 54957.7 of the Government Code]

17. ADJOURNMENT

This Agenda was posted at 3622 Sagunto Street, Santa Ynez, California, and notice was delivered in accordance with Government Code Section 54950 et
seq., specifically Section 54956. This Agenda contains a brief general description of each item to be considered. The Board reserves the right to change
the order in which items are heard. Copies of any staff reports or other written documentation relating to each item of business on the Agenda are on
file with the District and available for public inspection during normal business hours at 3622 Sagunto Street, Santa Ynez. Such written materials will
also be made available on the District's website, subject to staff’s ability to post the documents before the regularly scheduled meeting. Questions
concerning any of the Agenda items may be directed to the District’s General Manager at (805) 688-6015. If a court challenge is brought against any of
the Board’s decisions related to the Agenda items above, the challenge may be limited to those issues raised by the challenger or someone else during
the public meeting or in written correspondence to the District prior to or during the public meeting. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities
Act, any individual needing special assistance to review Agenda materials or participate in this meeting may contact the District Secretary at (805) 688-
6015. Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will best enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting.

Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, ID No.1 - January 17, 2023 Regular Meeting Agenda Page 3 of 3
































































































785 HIGH STREET
SAN LUIS OBISPO, CA. 93401
PH: (805) 4392-1920


AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
872.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02%%d19'01"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 16%%d10'06"E 262.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 40%%d02'57"W 288.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02%%d19'01"E 946.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89%%d13'07"W 520.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 39%%d08'31"W 71.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 08%%d22'17"W 94.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00%%d07'57"W 141.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 61%%d08'21"W 267.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 70%%d34'32"E           143.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 67%%d28'40"E 180.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 33%%d42'45"E            395.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 82%%d36'12"E  150.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.   DIRT   ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.P.N. 135-310-010

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT A PART

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.P.N. 135-310-011

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT A PART

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.P.N. 135-310-012

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT A PART

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. ALL-WEATHER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. ALL-WEATHER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT ADDRESS:   2905 BRAMADERO RD.  2905 BRAMADERO RD.  LOS OLIVOS, CA 93441 CLIENT INFORMATION:  JEANNE HOLLINGSWORTH   JEANNE HOLLINGSWORTH   P.O. BOX 731 / 2945 ALTA ST.  LOS OLIVOS, CA 93441 PROPOSED WORK: WATER MAIN EXTENSION TO OWNER'S PROPERTY  WATER MAIN EXTENSION TO OWNER'S PROPERTY  LINE FROM EXISTING WATER MAIN IN BRAMADERO ROAD THROUGH PRIVATE ROAD AND PUBLIC UTILITIES EASEMENT.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSESSORS PARCEL MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT DATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLINGSWORTH R/S 143-91 APN: 135-330-003

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 2 R/S 143-91 APN: 135-330-004

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 3 R/S 143-91 APN: 135-330-005

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER LINE EXTENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
75756

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER FACILITIES REVIEWED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL MANAGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALES

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20' (H)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 4' (V)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
22007

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF THIS SCALE DOES NOT EQUAL 1", THEN DRAWING IS NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN    

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED    

AutoCAD SHX Text
LML    

AutoCAD SHX Text
2905 BRAMADERO RD LOS OLIVOS, CA 93441 APN: 135-330-003

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNATURE NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT MANAGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNATURE NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 Inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNER:    BRETT JONES BRETT JONES JONES LAND USE PLANNING, LLC P.O. BOX 847 / 2922 GRAND AVE. SUITE J LOS OLIVOS, CA 93441 BRETT@JONESLANDUSE.COM (805) 688-4974 ARCHITECT:   TONY CANO TONY CANO AGAVE DESIGN GROUP, INC. P.O. BOX 101 BUELLTON, CA TONYCANO@AGAVEDESIGN.NET (805) 268-2374

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTANTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 90244

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1  TITLE SHEET TITLE SHEET C2  GENERAL NOTES GENERAL NOTES C3  PLAN AND PROFILE PLAN AND PROFILE C4  DETAILSDETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE HIGHWAY 154

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTE: CONTRACTOR SHALL STAKE THE UTILITY EASEMENT IN ORDER TO VERIFY PROPER WATERLINE PLACEMENT WITHIN THE EASEMENT. 42' WIDE EASEMENT FOR WATER MAINS AND APPURTENANCES WITH INGRESS AND EGRESS PER INST. NO. 89-067541 O.R. C/L 10' WIDE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES TO P.G. & E. PER INST. NO. 91-030200 O.R. 42' WIDE EASEMENT FOR GENERAL ROAD, EQUESTRIAN AND HIKING, PUBLIC UTILITIES AND OTHER PURPOSES PER INST. NO. 91-034735 O.R. C/L 20' WIDE EASEMENT FOR PRIVATE EQUESTRIAN AND HIKING TRAIL PURPOSES PER INST. NO. 92-018395 O.R. C/L 10' EASEMENT FOR PRIVATE UTILITIES AND PUBLIC UTILITIES PER INST. NO. 92-036649 O.R. EASEMENTS FOR GENERAL ROAD, PUBLIC AND PRIVATE UTILITIES, EQUESTRIAN AND HIKING TRAILS AND INCIDENTAL PURPOSES PER R/S BOOK 143, PAGES 90 THROUGH 92 EASEMENTS FOR GENERAL ROAD, HIKING AND EQUESTRIAN TRAILS, UTILITIES AND MAINTENANCE PER INST. NO. 92-104210 O.R. 34' WIDE EASEMENT FOR WATER MAINS AND APPURTENANCES WITH INGRESS AND EGRESS TO THE S.Y.R.W.C.D. PER INST. NO. 93-022897 O.R. C/L 10' WIDE EASEMENT FOR PRIVATE EQUESTRIAN AND HIKING TRAIL PURPOSES PER INST. NO. 93-047371 O.R. EASEMENT FOR PRIVATE ROAD AND UTILITIES PER INST. NO. 92-58952 O.R. EASEMENT FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, ACCESS, ROADWAY & PUBLIC UTILITIES PER INSTRUMENT NO. 99-94409 O.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. LOCATION OF EX. 8" WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRAMADERO RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERLINE CALCULATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER DEMAND WAS CALCULATED BY ARCHITECT EVANS JONES DATED OCTOBER 26, 2021. THE DEMAND WAS USED TO DETERMINE THE PRESSURE CHANGE ALONG THE PIPE. THE POTENTIAL FUTURE ADU IS INCLUDED IN THIS CALCULATION AS WELL AS THE PROPOSED FUTURE MAIN RESIDENCE. THE FULL DEMAND CALCULATIONS ARE SHOWN ON THIS SHEET.  TOTAL DEMAND: MAIN RESIDENCE = 49 GPM = 49 GPM ADU    = 44 GPM = 44 GPM FIRE DEMAND  = 500 GPM = 500 GPM MAX DEMAND   = 500 GPM = 500 GPM 1. DESIGN FLOW RATE (PER ARCHITECT & FIRE):  500 GPM DESIGN FLOW RATE (PER ARCHITECT & FIRE):  500 GPM 500 GPM 2. HEADLOSS AT END OF PIPE:     6.7 FT  HEADLOSS AT END OF PIPE:     6.7 FT  6.7 FT  (2.9 PSI) 3. ASSUMED STATIC PRESSURE @ CONNECTION:  100 PSI ASSUMED STATIC PRESSURE @ CONNECTION:  100 PSI 100 PSI 4. ESTIMATED RESIDUAL PRESSURE AT OUTLET:  102.9 PSI ESTIMATED RESIDUAL PRESSURE AT OUTLET:  102.9 PSI 102.9 PSI CHECK: PVC CL200 RATED PIPE PRESSURE  200 PSI, (OK) 200 PSI, (OK) THE PRESSURE WILL BE 2.9 PSI HIGHER AT THE END OF THE EXTENSION. PRESSURE IS ADEQUATE FOR DEMAND NEEDS AND WILL NOT EXCEED MAXIMUM PIPE PRESSURE RATINGS.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT       170  CY 170  CY CY FILL      150  CY 150  CY CY TOTAL GRADED AREA  1,160  SF 1,160  SF SF 0.03  ACRES ACRES EARTHWORK QUANTITIES ARE RAW VOLUMETRIC ESTIMATES PERTAINING TO TRENCHING FOR PERMITTING ONLY. EARTHWORK VOLUMES ARE CALCULATED FROM THE EXISTING GROUND SURFACE TO THE TRENCH BOTTOM FOR THE PROJECT LENGTH. CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM INDEPENDENT EARTHWORK ANALYSIS FOR PRICING OR PAY PURPOSES. QUANTITIES ABOVE DO NOT INCLUDE CLEARING, GRUBBING, SUBSIDENCE, SHRINKAGE OR EXPANSION FACTORS OR OVEREXCAVATION QUANTITIES. EARTHWORK QUANTITIES ARE INTENDED TO BALANCE ONSITE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING STATISTICS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/12/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYRWCD-ID1 COMMENT REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1




AutoCAD SHX Text
75756

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER FACILITIES REVIEWED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL MANAGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALES

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20' (H)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 4' (V)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
22007

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF THIS SCALE DOES NOT EQUAL 1", THEN DRAWING IS NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN    

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED    

AutoCAD SHX Text
LML    

AutoCAD SHX Text
2905 BRAMADERO RD LOS OLIVOS, CA 93441 APN: 135-330-003

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNATURE NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT MANAGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNATURE NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 Inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 90244

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT GENERAL NOTES: 1. ALL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA ALL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA DIVISION OF INDUSTRIAL SAFETY, CONSTRUCTION AND SAFETY ORDERS. 2. ALL WORK TO BE IN CONFORMANCE WITH SYRWCD ID1 WATERWORKS STANDARDS AND ALL WORK TO BE IN CONFORMANCE WITH SYRWCD ID1 WATERWORKS STANDARDS AND CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS. 3. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ALL UTILITY COMPANIES WITH FACILITIES IN THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ALL UTILITY COMPANIES WITH FACILITIES IN THE CONSTRUCTION AREA A MINIMUM OF 48 HRS PRIOR TO COMMENCING CONSTRUCTION. CALL UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT (USA) AT 1-800-422-4133 . 4. THE TERM "DISTRICT MANAGER" SHALL MEAN THE GENERAL MANAGER OF THE SANTA THE TERM "DISTRICT MANAGER" SHALL MEAN THE GENERAL MANAGER OF THE SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1, OR AUTHORIZED AGENT. 5. COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION SHALL NOT BEGIN UNTIL SUCH TIME THAT THE COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION SHALL NOT BEGIN UNTIL SUCH TIME THAT THE DISTRICT HAS SIGNED ALL PLANS. ALL REQUIRED EASEMENTS HAVE BEEN ACQUIRED AND RECORDED AND ALL CONSTRUCTION PERMITS AND/OR WRITTEN APPROVALS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED THROUGH THE APPROPRIATE AGENCIES. A "NOTICE TO PROCEED" MAY BE REQUIRED. 6. ALL BARRICADES, TRAFFIC CONTROL & WARNING SIGNS SHALL BE PLACED IN ALL BARRICADES, TRAFFIC CONTROL & WARNING SIGNS SHALL BE PLACED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PERMITTING REQUIREMENTS. 7. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY WATER. SEWER AND STORM DRAIN FLOW LINE ELEVATIONS CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY WATER. SEWER AND STORM DRAIN FLOW LINE ELEVATIONS WITHIN THE PROJECT AREA PRIOR TO COMMENCING CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE DISTRICT AND THE APPLICANT'S PROJECT ENGINEER OF ANY POTENTIAL CONFLICTS BETWEEN EXISTING FACILITIES AND THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS. 8. ONCE POTHOLING LOG AND EASEMENT STAKING IS COMPLETE, CONTRACTOR AND ONCE POTHOLING LOG AND EASEMENT STAKING IS COMPLETE, CONTRACTOR AND PROJECT ENGINEER TO PROPOSE FINALIZED ALIGNMENT FOR DISTRICT APPROVAL. ONLY 22.5 DEGREE AND 45 DEGREE BENDS TO BE USED.  9. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE LOCATION, DEPTH, MATERIAL & SIZE OF EXISTING CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE LOCATION, DEPTH, MATERIAL & SIZE OF EXISTING WATER LINES AT POINTS OF PROPOSED CONNECTION. IF PIPE DATA IS MISREPRESENTED ON PLANS THE APPLICANT'S PROJECT ENGINEER SHALL BE NOTIFIED IMMEDIATELY AND NO CONNECTION SHALL BE MADE TO THE WATER SYSTEM AT THAT POINT UNTIL THE CONTRACTOR HAS RECEIVED APPROVAL FROM THE APPLICANT'S PROJECT ENGINEER AND THE DISTRICT. 10. WATER MAINS, FIRE HYDRANTS, AND SERVICE CONNECTIONS SHALL BE INSTALLED AS WATER MAINS, FIRE HYDRANTS, AND SERVICE CONNECTIONS SHALL BE INSTALLED AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED IN WRITING BY THE APPLICANT'S PROJECT ENGINEER AND APPROVED BY THE DISTRICT. WATER MAINS SHALL BE INSTALLED AFTER SEWER LINES AND SHALL MEET THE MINIMUM HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL SEPARATION AS SPECIFIED IN THE DISTRICT'S STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS, STD. DETAIL 8.14. 11. ALL FITTINGS TO BE RESTRAINED. ALL FITTINGS TO BE RESTRAINED. 12. A COMPLETE SET OF APPROVED PLANS SHALL BE KEPT AND MAINTAINED ON SITE BY A COMPLETE SET OF APPROVED PLANS SHALL BE KEPT AND MAINTAINED ON SITE BY THE CONTRACTOR AT ALL TIMES DURING CONSTRUCTION AS REQUIRED BY THE DISTRICT. UPON COMPLETION OF THE CONSTRUCTION, THE APPLICANT'S PROJECT ENGINEER SHALL SUBMIT A COMPLETE SET OF MYLAR "RECORD DRAWINGS" SHOWING THE ACTUAL CONSTRUCTION THAT HAS BEEN PERFORMED. THE WORDS "RECORD DRAWINGS" SHALL BE PRINTED ON EACH SHEET.  13. A CONTRACTOR POSSESSING A VALID CLASS "A" OR OTHER APPROPRIATE CLASS AS A CONTRACTOR POSSESSING A VALID CLASS "A" OR OTHER APPROPRIATE CLASS AS REQUIRED BY THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA CONTRACTORS LICENSE BOARD SHALL DO ALL WORK PERTAINING TO WATER FACILITIES CONSTRUCTION. 14. ALL MATERIAL SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST AWWA AND ASTM SPECIFICATIONS AND ALL MATERIAL SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST AWWA AND ASTM SPECIFICATIONS AND NSF STANDARDS 60 AND 61. 15. ALL TRENCHES SHALL BE BACKFILLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THESE WATER WORKS ALL TRENCHES SHALL BE BACKFILLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THESE WATER WORKS STANDARDS AND CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS. 16. ALL PAVING AND REPAVING DONE IN CONJUNCTION WITH WATER FACILITIES ALL PAVING AND REPAVING DONE IN CONJUNCTION WITH WATER FACILITIES CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE GOVERNING AGENCY. 17. DURING CONSTRUCTION, A TRACER WIRE SHALL BE INSTALLED ALONG THE TOP OF ALL DURING CONSTRUCTION, A TRACER WIRE SHALL BE INSTALLED ALONG THE TOP OF ALL WATER MAINS AND BROUGHT TO THE FINISHED SURFACE AT EACH VALVE BOX, SERVICE CONNECTION ANGLE STOP, AND BLOW-OFF. 18. A FOUR MIL BLUE PLASTIC TAPE MARKED "CAUTION-BURIED POTABLE WATER LINES" A FOUR MIL BLUE PLASTIC TAPE MARKED "CAUTION-BURIED POTABLE WATER LINES" SHALL BE INSTALLED 2-FEET ABOVE THE TOP OF CONSTRUCTED POTABLE WATER MAINS. 19. ALL WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ALL WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CURRENT DISTRICT STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS. 20. MINIMUM COVER OF WATER MAINS IS 36-INCHES. MINIMUM COVER OF WATER SERVICE MINIMUM COVER OF WATER MAINS IS 36-INCHES. MINIMUM COVER OF WATER SERVICE LATERALS IS 30-INCHES. 21. ALL NEWLY INSTALLED LINES SHALL BE DISINFECTED AND TESTED FOR BACTERIA BY A ALL NEWLY INSTALLED LINES SHALL BE DISINFECTED AND TESTED FOR BACTERIA BY A LABORATORY SPECIFIED BY THE DISTRICT. ALL WATER LINE IMPROVEMENTS AND EXTENSIONS SHALL THEN BE PRESSURE TESTED PER THE DISTRICT'S WATER WORKS STANDARDS AND CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS. THE ORDER IN WHICH THE BACTERIA AND PRESSURE TESTS ARE PERFORMED WILL BE DETERMINED ON A CASE-BY-CASE BASIS AND MUST BE APPROVED BY A DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE. SEE SECTION 5.18 FOR DISINFECTION PROCEDURE. 22. A VALVE SHALL BE INSTALLED IN THE CLOSED POSITION AT THE CONNECTION POINT TO A VALVE SHALL BE INSTALLED IN THE CLOSED POSITION AT THE CONNECTION POINT TO THE EXISTING DISTRICT WATER SYSTEM. THIS VALVE SHALL REMAIN CLOSED THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION AND DURING THE DISINFECTION PROCESS. 23. CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT IN WRITING TO THE DISTRICT ALL PROPOSED SHUTDOWNS CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT IN WRITING TO THE DISTRICT ALL PROPOSED SHUTDOWNS OF EXISTING IN-SERVICE WATER MAINS WHEN MAKING THE CONNECTION TO THE NEW WATER MAIN. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE DISTRICT A MINIMUM OF 10 WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE PROPOSED DATE THE SERVICE WILL NEED TO BE SHUTDOWN. THE DISTRICT SHALL DETERMINE THE ACTUAL DATE OF ANY AND ALL SHUTDOWNS. 24. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT OPERATE ANY DISTRICT VALVES, INITIATE ANY WATER THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT OPERATE ANY DISTRICT VALVES, INITIATE ANY WATER MAIN SHUT DOWN OR START UP, NOR TIE OVER ANY TEMPORARY WATER SERVICE CONNECTIONS. SUCH WORK SHALL ONLY BE CONDUCTED BY DISTRICT PERSONNEL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT CONSTRUCTION GENERAL NOTES: INSPECTION: ALL WORK AND MATERIALS ARE SUBJECT TO INSPECTION BY THE DISTRICT. INSPECTION OF MATERIALS AND WORK SHALL BE AS REQUIRED TO MEET THESE SPECIFICATIONS AND PER THE DISTRICT'S GENERAL MANAGER. THE DISTRICT'S INSPECTOR SHALL BE NOTIFIED 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE PRIOR TO THE TIME INSPECTION IS REQUIRED. WORK AND WATER IMPROVEMENTS COVERED WITHOUT DISTRICT INSPECTION SHALL BE COMPLETELY UNCOVERED FOR INSPECTION AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.  MATERIAL STORAGE: ALL PIPE AND PIPE APPURTENANCES SHALL BE KEPT IN A SAFE STORAGE AREA WHERE THEY CAN BE PROTECTED FROM HEAT, DIRT WEATHER, OR OTHER DETRIMENTAL FACTORS. PIPE SHALL BE STORE IN SUCH A WAY AS TO NOT CREATE A LOAD ON THE PIPE THAT MAY CAUSE BENDING, CRACKING OR OTHER DAMAGE.  THE ENDS OF STORED PIPE MATERIALS SHALL BE COVERED TO PREVENT THE ENTRY OF RODENTS AND INSECTS.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH AWWA STANDARDS, PVC AND HDPE PIPE SHALL NOT BE EXPOSED FOR EXTENDED PERIODS TO DIRECT SUNLIGHT. IF THE DISTRICT'S INSPECTOR SUSPECTS THE DEGRADATION OF THE PLASTIC MATERIALS HAS OCCURRED DUE TO EXPOSURE TO ULTRA-VIOLET LIGHT, A SAMPLE OF MATERIAL SHALL BE TAKEN AND SUBMITTED FOR TESTING TO A DISTRICT-APPROVED TESTING LABORATORY, AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. (CERTIFIED TEST REPORTS SHALL BE FURNISHED DIRECTLY TO THE DISTRICT.) IF MATERIAL DEGRADATION IS CONFIRMED BY THIS TESTING, ALL MATERIAL ASSOCIATED WITH THE SAMPLE SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE PROJECT, AND ADDITIONAL TESTING OF MATERIALS, MAY BE ORDERED.  TRENCH EXCAVATIONS: NO WORKER SHALL ENTER A TRENCH THAT IS 5' OR MORE IN DEPTH UNLESS A CONTRACTOR-SUBMITTED WORKER PROTECTION PLAN IS ON FILE WITH THE DISTRICT AND AN OSHA CERTIFIED "COMPETENT" PERSON HAS CONFIRMED THAT THE BRACING AND SHORING HAVE BEEN PROPERLY INSTALLED AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS OF THE WORKER PROTECTION PLAN HAVE BEEN MET. THE CONTRACTOR'S WORKER PROTECTION PLAN SHALL BE AT LEAST AS EFFECTIVE AS THAT REQUIRED BY THE CONSTRUCTION SAFETY ORDERS OF THE CALIFORNIA DIVISION OF INDUSTRIAL SAFETY. IF THE PLAN VARIES FROM THE SHORING SYSTEMS STANDARDS ESTABLISHED BY SAID SAFETY ORDERS  THE PLAN SHALL BE PREPARED BY A REGISTERED CIVIL OR STRUCTURAL ENGINEER.  TRENCHES SHALL BE EXCAVATED TO LINE AND GRADE AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS. MATERIAL EXCAVATED FROM THE TRENCHES SHALL BE PLACED IN SUCH A WAY AS TO NOT ENDANGER THE HEALTH AND SAFETY OF THE WORKERS OR THE PUBLIC.  DEWATERING - THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE WATER THAT ACCUMULATES IN THE EXCAVATION DURING THE PROGRESS OF THE WORK SO WORK CAN BE DONE IN A SUBSTANTIALLY DRY TRENCH. TRENCHES OR OTHER EXCAVATIONS SHALL BE KEPT FREE FROM WATER WHILE THE PIPE OR STRUCTURES ARE BEING INSTALLED, WHILE CONCRETE IS SETTING, AND UNTIL BACKFILL HAS PROGRESSED TO A SUFFICIENT HEIGHT TO PREVENT POSSIBLE FLOTATION OR MOVEMENT OF THE PIPE.  WATER SHALL BE DISPOSED OF IN SUCH A MANNER AS TO NOT CAUSE INJURY OR DAMAGE TO THE PUBLIC, PRIVATE PROPERTY OR BE A THREAT TO PUBLIC HEALTH AND IN CONFORMANCE WITH NPDES REQUIREMENTS. IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBLY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO PROCURE PERMITS NEEDED TO DISCHARGE TO STREETS, STREAMS AND DRAINAGES.  ALL LOOSE MATERIAL SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE BOTTOM OF THE TRENCH BEFORE PLACEMENT OF ANY BEDDING MATERIAL. IF MATERIAL IN THE BOTTOM OF THE TRENCH IS DEEMED UNSUITABLE FOR PROPER PIPE SUPPORT, THE UNSUITABLE MATERIAL SHALL BE REMOVED AND REPLACED WITH PEA GRAVEL OR OTHER APPROVED FILL.  NO TRENCH IN THE TRAVELED WAY SHALL REMAIN OPEN OVERNIGHT WITHOUT BACKFILL OR STEEL PLATE COVERS. ALL TRENCHING OPERATIONS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA DIVISION OF INDUSTRIAL SAFETY, CONSTRUCTION SAFETY ORDERS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL REQUIREMENTS OF CONTRACTOR 1. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN A COMPLETE AND ACCURATE RECORD OF ALL CHANGES OF CONSTRUCTION FROM CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN A COMPLETE AND ACCURATE RECORD OF ALL CHANGES OF CONSTRUCTION FROM THAT SHOWN IN THESE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING A BASIS FOR CONSTRUCTION RECORD DRAWINGS. NO CHANGES SHALL BE MADE WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL OF THE ENGINEER AND THE AGENCY HAVING JURISDICTION. UPON COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT, CONTRACTOR SHALL DELIVER THIS RECORD OF ALL CONSTRUCTION CHANGES TO THE ENGINEER ALONG WITH A LETTER WHICH DECLARES THAT OTHER THAN THESE NOTED CHANGES "THE PROJECT WAS CONSTRUCTED IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE APPROVED PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS."  CAUTION:  THE ENGINEER PREPARING THESE PLANS WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR, OR LIABLE FOR, UNAUTHORIZED :  THE ENGINEER PREPARING THESE PLANS WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR, OR LIABLE FOR, UNAUTHORIZED CHANGES TO OR USES OF THESE PLANS.  ALL CHANGES TO THESE PLANS MUST BE APPROVED IN WRITING BY THE PREPARER.   2. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROMPTLY NOTIFY THE ENGINEER AND THE AGENCY HAVING JURISDICTION BY TELEPHONE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROMPTLY NOTIFY THE ENGINEER AND THE AGENCY HAVING JURISDICTION BY TELEPHONE AND IN WRITING UPON DISCOVERY OF, AND BEFORE DISTURBING, ANY PHYSICAL CONDITIONS DIFFERING FROM THOSE REPRESENTED BY APPROVED PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS.  3. CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT, IN ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT, IN ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS AND PROPERTY, THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONALS HARMLESS FROM ALL LIABILITY AND CLAIMS, REAL OR ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT, EXCEPTING LIABILITY ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF DESIGN PROFESSIONALS. 4. CONTRACTOR AGREES TO ASSUME SOLE AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR PROTECTION OF PUBLIC AND CONTRACTOR AGREES TO ASSUME SOLE AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR PROTECTION OF PUBLIC AND PRIVATE PROPERTY IN THE VICINITY OF THE JOB SITE AND FURTHER AGREES TO, AT CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE, REPAIR OR REPLACE TO ORIGINAL CONDITION ALL EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN OR IN THE VICINITY OF THE JOB SITE WHICH ARE NOT DESIGNATED FOR REMOVAL AND WHICH ARE DAMAGED OR REMOVED AS A RESULT OF CONTRACTOR'S OPERATIONS.  5. EXISTING BURIED CONDUITS AND STRUCTURES KNOWN TO THE ENGINEER ARE SHOWN ON THESE PLANS.  EXISTING BURIED CONDUITS AND STRUCTURES KNOWN TO THE ENGINEER ARE SHOWN ON THESE PLANS.  HOWEVER, ALL SUCH CONDUITS AND STRUCTURES MAY NOT BE SHOWN AND THE LOCATIONS OF THOSE SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY AND HAVE NOT BEEN INDEPENDENTLY VERIFIED BY THE PREPARER OF THE PLANS.  ELECTRICAL ELECTRICAL CONDUITS AND WIRING WHICH EXIST BETWEEN STREET AND TRAFFIC LIGHTS ARE NOT SHOWN ON THESE PLANS. . CONTRACTOR SHALL INDEPENDENTLY VERIFY THE PRESENCE OF BURIED CONDUITS AND STRUCTURES, BOTH ACTIVE AND ABANDONED-IN-PLACE AND, BEFORE COMMENCING WORK, CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION INCLUDING DEPTHS OF ALL EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES, CONDUITS AND STRUCTURES, INCLUDING SERVICE CONNECTIONS, WHICH MAY AFFECT OR BE AFFECTED BY HIS OPERATIONS.  CONTRACTOR AGREES TO BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY AND ALL DAMAGES WHICH MIGHT BE OCCASIONED BY CONTRACTOR'S FAILURE TO EXACTLY LOCATE AND PRESERVE ANY AND ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES, CONDUITS AND STRUCTURES. UPON ENCOUNTERING EXISTING BURIED CONDUITS OR STRUCTURES NOT SHOWN OR LOCATED DIFFERENTLY THAN SHOWN ON THE PLANS, CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE ENGINEER AND THE OWNER OF THE CONDUIT OR STRUCTURE BY TELEPHONE AND IN WRITING.  IF SUCH CONDUIT OR STRUCTURE AFFECTS OR IS AFFECTED BY THE WORK, CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN WRITTEN PERMISSION AND DIRECTION BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH THE WORK, EXCEPTING THAT IN AN EMERGENCY AFFECTING SAFETY OF LIFE, WORK OR ADJACENT PROPERTY, CONTRACTOR SHALL ACT AT ONCE WITHOUT INSTRUCTIONS TO PREVENT INJURY OR LOSS. 6. SECTION 4215.5 THROUGH 4217 OF THE GOVERNMENT CODE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA REQUIRES THAT, SECTION 4215.5 THROUGH 4217 OF THE GOVERNMENT CODE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA REQUIRES THAT, TWO WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO COMMENCING ANY EXCAVATION, "UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT OF SOUTHERN ANY EXCAVATION, "UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT OF SOUTHERN  EXCAVATION, "UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT OF SOUTHERN "UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA" BE NOTIFIED BY PHONE, TOLL FREE 1-800-422-4133, FOR THE ASSIGNMENT OF AN INQUIRY  BE NOTIFIED BY PHONE, TOLL FREE 1-800-422-4133, FOR THE ASSIGNMENT OF AN INQUIRY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER. NO EXCAVATION SHALL COMMENCE UNLESS THE CONTRACTOR HAS OBTAINED THE INQUIRY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER AND EACH UTILITY OR OTHER OWNER OF SUBSURFACE FACILITY HAS LOCATED AND PHYSICALLY MARKED THEIR SUBSURFACE FACILITIES IN THE AREA OF WORK. BEFORE COMMENCING EXCAVATION, CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE COUNTY ROAD PERMITS OFFICE AND EACH UTILITY COMPANY OR OTHER OWNER OF SUBSURFACE FACILITIES WITHIN THE WORK SITE, SHALL VERIFY WHETHER OR NOT A REPRESENTATIVE WILL BE PRESENT BEFORE AND/OR DURING EXCAVATION, AND SHALL DETERMINE SITE-SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS FOR EXCAVATION. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PRESERVATION AND/OR PERPETUATION OF ALL EXISTING MONUMENTS WHICH CONTROL SUBDIVISIONS, TRACTS, BOUNDARIES, EASEMENTS, STREETS, HIGHWAYS OR OTHER RIGHTS-OF-WAY, OR WHICH PROVIDE SURVEY CONTROL WHICH WILL BE DISTURBED OR REMOVED DUE TO CONTRACTOR'S WORK.  PRIOR TO DISTURBANCE OR REMOVAL OF EXISTING MONUMENTS, CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTRACT WITH LICENSED LAND SURVEYOR TO RESET MONUMENTS OR PROVIDE PERMANENT WITNESS MONUMENTS AND FILE THE REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION WITH THE COUNTY SURVEYOR PURSUANT TO BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE SECTION 8771.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCHING AND BACKFILL NOTES: 1. ALL TRENCHING, BEDDING AND BACKFILL MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THESE PLANS INCLUDING THE PIPE TRENCH DETAIL AND WITH THE PROJECT-SPECIFIC AND APPLICABLE STANDARD REQUIREMENTS OF THE COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT, INCLUDING ROADS DIVISION STANDARD DETAILS 1-020, 1-030 AND 1-040.    FOR ANY CONFLICT BETWEEN THESE PLANS AND THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT, THE MORE STRINGENT PROVISIONS SHALL GOVERN. 2. WATER ENCOUNTERED IN TRENCH OR STRUCTURE EXCAVATION SHALL BE REMOVED BY THE CONTRACTOR TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER TO PROVIDE DRY CONDITIONS DURING CONSTRUCTION OF PIPE OR STRUCTURE. 3. TRENCH OR STRUCTURE EXCAVATION SUBGRADE SHALL BE OBSERVED BY THE GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF BEDDING MATERIAL OR FORMS.  WET OR UNSTABLE SOIL ENCOUNTERED IN THE BOTTOM OF THE EXCAVATION AND DEEMED BY THE GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER TO BE INCAPABLE OF PROPERLY SUPPORTING THE PIPE OR STRUCTURE BEING CONSTRUCTED, SHALL BE REMOVED TO THE DEPTH RECOMMENDED BY THE GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER AND THE EXCAVATION BACKFILLED TO THE BOTTOM OF THE PIPE OR STRUCTURE GRADE WITH SUITABLE MATERIAL RECOMMENDED BY THE GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER. 4. BEDDING AND BACKFILL MATERIAL SHALL BE TESTED FOR COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS BY THE GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER.  5. BEDDING AND PIPE ZONE BACKFILL MATERIAL SHALL BE COMPACTED TO NOT LESS THAN 95% OF MAXIMUM DENSITY. OWNER TO PROVIDE COPIES OF ALL COMPACTION TESTS TO DISTRICT.   TRENCH BACKFILL INCLUDING THE UPPER 9" BELOW THE BASE OR SUB-BASE COURSE IN PAVED AND OTHER TRAFFIC AREAS AND THE UPPER 6" BELOW THE CONCRETE OR SAND COURSE IN WALKWAY AREAS SHALL BE COMPACTED TO NOT LESS THAN 95% OF MAXIMUM DENSITY.  BACKFILL COMPACTION SHALL BE TESTED FOR COMPLIANCE WITH THESE REQUIREMENTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH A.S.T.M. STANDARD D-1557, LATEST REVISION, AND REPORTED BY THE GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER.  COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA REQUIRES TRENCH BACKFILL WITHIN PUBLIC ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY TO BE 1-SACK CEMENT SLURRY BEGINNING 6 INCHES ABOVE TOP OF PIPE.  THIS MAY CONFLICT WITH PIPE ZONE DIMENSION REQUIRED BY OWNER OF PIPELINE; CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM LIMITS OF PIPE ZONE AND TRENCH ZONE AND RESOLVE ANY CONFLICTS IN ADVANCE OF CONSTRUCTION. 6. COMPACTION BY FLOODING OR JETTING IS NOT PERMITTED . 7. CLASS I OR CLASS II (TRENCH) BACKFILL SHALL NOT BE PLACED UNTIL BEDDING AND INITIAL (PIPE ZONE) BACKFILL HAVE BEEN OBSERVED, TESTED AND APPROVED. 8. ALL WORK INVOLVING EXCAVATION INCLUDING THAT FOR WATER, SEWER, STORM DRAIN AND UTILITY CONDUITS AND ALL SERVICE CONNECTIONS AND METER BOXES (NOT PERMITTED IN DRIVEWAYS) SHALL BE COMPLETED AND OBSERVED AND APPROVED BY THE AGENCY HAVING JURISDICTION AND THE STRUCTURAL BACKFILL OBSERVED AND TESTED FOR COMPACTION AND APPROVED BEFORE AGGREGATE BASE, PAVING AND OTHER PERMANENT SURFACE CONSTRUCTION MAY COMMENCE. 9. ALL MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE HEALTH AND SAFETY LAWS, ORDINANCES, REGULATIONS, RULES, AND STANDARDS INCLUDING ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA DIVISION OF INDUSTRIAL SAFETY AND OF CAL-OSHA.  10. CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH, INSTALL, AND MAINTAIN SUCH SHEETING, SHORING, BRACING, AND/OR OTHER PROTECTION AS IS NECESSARY TO PREVENT FAILURE OF TEMPORARY EXCAVATIONS AND EMBANKMENTS AND TO PREVENT DAMAGE TO EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS, TEMPORARY IMPROVEMENTS, AND PARTIALLY COMPLETED PORTIONS OF THE WORK.  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE SUFFICIENCY OF SUCH SUPPORTS AND/OR OTHER PROTECTION. 11. BEFORE BEGINNING WORK, CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE OR VERIFY THE LOCATION AND FLOWLINE ELEVATION OF ALL EXISTING WATER, SEWER, AND DRAINAGE STRUCTURES AND/OR CONDUITS TO BE JOINED BY NEW CONSTRUCTION.  BEFORE BEGINNING WORK, CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE OR VERIFY THE LOCATION AND DEPTH OF ALL EXISTING STRUCTURES AND/OR CONDUITS WHICH CROSS OR OTHERWISE MAY CONFLICT WITH NEW CONSTRUCTION. 12. CONTRACTOR SHALL REVIEW THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT(S) AND THE PROJECT WORK AREA AND VICINITY AND SHALL FAMILIARIZE HIMSELF WITH THE WORK AREA CONDITIONS.  CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE HIS OWN DEDUCTIONS AND CONCLUSIONS AS TO HOW EXISTING SURFACE AND SUB-SURFACE CONDITIONS WILL AFFECT OR BE AFFECTED BY HIS CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS, INCLUDING THE NATURE OF MATERIALS TO BE EXCAVATED, THE DEGREE OF DIFFICULTY ASSOCIATED WITH MAKING AND MAINTAINING THE REQUIRED EXCAVATIONS, AND THE DEGREE OF DIFFICULTY WHICH MAY ARISE FROM SUBSURFACE CONDITIONS INCLUDING GROUNDWATER, AND SHALL ACCEPT FULL RESPONSIBILITY THEREFOR. 13. FREQUENCY OF TESTING TO BE AS FOLLOWS: SIEVE ANALYSIS, R-VALUE, AND SAND EQUIVALENT, 1 MINIMUM TEST PER MATERIAL SOURCE, AND COMPACTION TESTING EVERY 200 FEET ALONG EVERY LIFT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1




AutoCAD SHX Text
825.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
829.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
827.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
826.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
827.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
829.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
830.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
832.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
832.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
833.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
835.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
837.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
838.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
837.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
837.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
839.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
838.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
838.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
838.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
838.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
840.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
840.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
838.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
838.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
837.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
837.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
832.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
838.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
839.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
839.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
839.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
836.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
834.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
832.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
832.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
831.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
830.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
828.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
826.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
824.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
822.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
821.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
820.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
820.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
836.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
831.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
834.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
837.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
838.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
835.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
837.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
839.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
841.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
843.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
848.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
843.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
841.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
839.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
837.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
837.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
839.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
839.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
833.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
833.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
831.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
831.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
830.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
828.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
827.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
828.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
835.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
838.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
843.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
841.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
836.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
836.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
836.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
833.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
833.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
832.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
830.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
832.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
830.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
828.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
826.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
824.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
824.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
822.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
821.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
818.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
819.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
820.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
819.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
816.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
818.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
818.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
840.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
841.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
836.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
831.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
827.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
824.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
828.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
825.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
821.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
822.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
825.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
828.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
824.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
821.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
822.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
823.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
824.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
824.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
828.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
830.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
829.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
824.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
826.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
827.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
826.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
823.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
821.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
823.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
824.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
823.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
821.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
823.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
823.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
821.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
819.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
845

AutoCAD SHX Text
835

AutoCAD SHX Text
840

AutoCAD SHX Text
835

AutoCAD SHX Text
840

AutoCAD SHX Text
835

AutoCAD SHX Text
835

AutoCAD SHX Text
840

AutoCAD SHX Text
840

AutoCAD SHX Text
825

AutoCAD SHX Text
825

AutoCAD SHX Text
830

AutoCAD SHX Text
820

AutoCAD SHX Text
830

AutoCAD SHX Text
835

AutoCAD SHX Text
PGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/C ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
831.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" WO

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" WO

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM: TOP PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 822.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAVD88 DATUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
830

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 821.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM: TOP PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
824.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 39%%d08'31"W 71.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 08%%d22'17"W 94.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00%%d07'57"W 141.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 61%%d08'21"W 267.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
HGL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12 FT ALL-WEATHER ROAD, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 2 FT ROAD SHOULDER, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. EX. WATER  MAIN LOCATION. TO  BE VERIFIED IN FIELD BY CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. FENCE CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 8" A.C. WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" ROPED PVC WATER MAIN CL 200 (AWWA C900)

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRUST BLOCK TYP.  PER SYRWCD-ID1 STD. DETAIL 8.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" WATER SERVICE CONNECTION PER SYRWCD-ID STD. DETAIL 8.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" TEE  FOR FUTURE  WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" D.I.P. WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT PER SYRWCD-ID1 STD. DETAIL 8.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
END CAP W/ THRUST  BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"x8"x6" TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
END STATION 5+79 ENLARGEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL 4" BOLLARDS PER SYRWCD-ID1 STD DETAIL 8.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT 8" C900 PVC (CL200) WATERLINE IN TRENCH PER SYRWCD-ID1 STANDARD DETAIL 8.09. CONNECT TO EXISTING 8" WATER MAIN IN BRAMADERO RD. IF CONNECTION POINT IS AT A BEND, INSTALL RESTRAINED FLANGED COUPLING ADAPTER, 45° FLANGED BEND, AND PVC PUP BEFORE GATE VALVE.CONSTRUCT RISER AND 8" GATE VALVE PER SYRWCD-ID1 STANDARD DETAIL 8.11. INSTALL 2" DOMESTIC WATER SERVICE LINE AND METER PER SYRWCD-ID1 STANDARD DETAIL 8.05. CONSTRUCT RISER AND 6" GATE VALVE PER SYRWCD-ID1 STANDARD DETAIL 8.11. CONSTRUCT ELBOW FITTING WITH RESTRAINED JOINT (MECHANICAL JOINT WITH MEGALUG) WITH CONCRETE THRUST BLOCK PER SYRWCD-ID1 STANDARD DETAIL 8.10. ANGLE PER PLAN. FURNISH AND INSTALL FIRE HYDRANT PER SYRWCD-ID1 STANDARD DETAIL 8.12, AND WATER MAIN FOR FIRE HYDRANT PER NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSOCIATION STANDARD #24. FURNISH AND INSTALL GUARD POSTS PER SYRWCD-ID1 STANDARD DETAIL 8.13. FURNISH AND INSTALL COMBINATION AIR/VAC VALVE PER SYRWCD-ID1 STANDARD DETAIL 8.07 AT PIPE END. CENTER STICK OF PIPE UNDER CROSSING AT POINT OF CULVERT AND WATER LINE INTERSECTION PER SYRWCD-ID1 STANDARD DETAIL 8.14.  CONSTRUCT CONCRETE THRUST BLOCK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFILE VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: H:1"=20', V:1"=4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE EASEMENT EX. FENCE EX. ROAD EDGE SHOULDER PROPOSED 8" WATER LINE THRUST BLOCK TEE METER GATE VALVE FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" FLANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER MAIN EXTENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTE: CONTRACTOR SHALL STAKE THE UTILITY EASEMENT IN ORDER TO VERIFY PROPER WATERLINE PLACEMENT WITHIN THE EASEMENT. 42' WIDE EASEMENT FOR WATER MAINS AND APPURTENANCES WITH INGRESS AND EGRESS PER INST. NO. 89-067541 O.R. C/L 10' WIDE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES TO P.G. & E. PER INST. NO. 91-030200 O.R. 42' WIDE EASEMENT FOR GENERAL ROAD, EQUESTRIAN AND HIKING, PUBLIC UTILITIES AND OTHER PURPOSES PER INST. NO. 91-034735 O.R. C/L 20' WIDE EASEMENT FOR PRIVATE EQUESTRIAN AND HIKING TRAIL PURPOSES PER INST. NO. 92-018395 O.R. C/L 10' EASEMENT FOR PRIVATE UTILITIES AND PUBLIC UTILITIES PER INST. NO. 92-036649 O.R. EASEMENTS FOR GENERAL ROAD, PUBLIC AND PRIVATE UTILITIES, EQUESTRIAN AND HIKING TRAILS AND INCIDENTAL PURPOSES PER R/S BOOK 143, PAGES 90 THROUGH 92 EASEMENTS FOR GENERAL ROAD, HIKING AND EQUESTRIAN TRAILS, UTILITIES AND MAINTENANCE PER INST. NO. 92-104210 O.R. 34' WIDE EASEMENT FOR WATER MAINS AND APPURTENANCES WITH INGRESS AND EGRESS TO THE S.Y.R.W.C.D. PER INST. NO. 93-022897 O.R. C/L 10' WIDE EASEMENT FOR PRIVATE EQUESTRIAN AND HIKING TRAIL PURPOSES PER INST. NO. 93-047371 O.R. EASEMENT FOR PRIVATE ROAD AND UTILITIES PER INST. NO. 92-58952 O.R. EASEMENT FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, ACCESS, ROADWAY & PUBLIC UTILITIES PER INSTRUMENT NO. 99-94409 O.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
75756

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER FACILITIES REVIEWED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL MANAGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALES

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20' (H)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 4' (V)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
22007

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF THIS SCALE DOES NOT EQUAL 1", THEN DRAWING IS NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN    

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED    

AutoCAD SHX Text
LML    

AutoCAD SHX Text
2905 BRAMADERO RD LOS OLIVOS, CA 93441 APN: 135-330-003

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNATURE NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT MANAGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNATURE NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN AND PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 Inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 90244

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN LINE EXTENSION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" CULVERT. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY LOCATION & DEPTH OF CULVERT PRIOR TO  CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.  WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. LOCATION OF 8" WATER MAIN. CONTRACTOR TO POTHOLE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION TO DETERMINE EXACT LOCATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRAMADERO RD. (PRIVATE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(836.28)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV-CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR/VAC PER SYRWCD-ID1 STD. DETAIL 8.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1




AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 Inch

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 90244

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
75756

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER FACILITIES REVIEWED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL MANAGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALES

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20' (H)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 4' (V)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
22007

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF THIS SCALE DOES NOT EQUAL 1", THEN DRAWING IS NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN    

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED    

AutoCAD SHX Text
LML    

AutoCAD SHX Text
2905 BRAMADERO RD LOS OLIVOS, CA 93441 APN: 135-330-003

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNATURE NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT MANAGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNATURE NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1




AutoCAD SHX Text
872.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sta. 2+39.06 P.C.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sta. 3+44.90 E.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sta. 2+02.51 B.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sta. 0+17.40 E.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGIN NEW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sta. 0+00.00 B.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT EXISTING E.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sta. 0+48.43 E.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sta. 0+27.16 B.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.   DIRT   ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sta. 14+26.56 E.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sta. 14+55.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
END DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sta. 15+59.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
END DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE TRUCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURNAROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
13+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
15+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sta. 7+50.93 B.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sta. 8+56.22 E.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sta. 9+38.13 E.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sta. 13+16.70 P.C.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sta. 13+01.32 B.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER OF TURNOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sta. 6+16.49 P.O.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sta. 1+21.65 P.O.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER OF TURNOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.G.=818.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sta. 7+15.40 L.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.G.=821.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sta. 6+00.53 H.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=818.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sta. 7+20.22 B.V.C. (40')

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.G.=845.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sta. 9+49.47 B.V.C. (50')

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sta. 9+68.84 B.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.G.=849.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sta. 9+74.47 V.P.I. (50')

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.G.=849.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sta. 9+99.47 E.V.C. (50')

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sta. 5+68.23 B.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sta. 6+15.69 E.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sta. 6+69.58 E.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sta. 6+32.25 B.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=819.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sta. 7+40.22 V.P.I. (40')

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=821.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sta. 7+60.22 E.V.C. (40')

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sta. 9+11.51 B.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER OF TURNOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sta. 10+17.06 P.O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sta. 13+01.30 E.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sta. 11+78.57 P.R.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/S 143-91

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.P.N. 135-330-04

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/S 143-91

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.P.N. 135-330-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/S 143-91

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.P.N. 135-330-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT   LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02%%d19'01"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 16%%d10'06"E 262.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 40%%d02'57"W 288.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02%%d19'01"E 946.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89%%d13'07"W 520.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 39%%d08'31"W 71.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 08%%d22'17"W 94.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00%%d07'57"W 141.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 61%%d08'21"W 267.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 70%%d34'32"E           143.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 67%%d28'40"E 180.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 33%%d42'45"E            395.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 82%%d36'12"E  150.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRAMADERO ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PRIVATE ROAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.   DIRT   ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S T A T E   H I G H W A Y   1 5 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BP

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.P.N. 135-330-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
for PARCEL 1 of

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANCHO CUERNO LARGO

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE  NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'

AutoCAD SHX Text
180'

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL CONTROL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE AREA TO BE GRADED SHALL BE CLEARED OF ALL SURFACE VEGETATION, INCLUDING ROOTS AND ROOT STRUCTURES. WITHIN THE PROPOSED BUILDING AREA AND FOR A MINIMUM DISTANCE OF 5.0 FEET BEYOND THE EXTERIOR PERIMETERS OF THE PROPOSED STRUCTURE, THE EXISTING LOOSE SURFACE SOILS SHALL BE REMOVED TO A DEPTH OF 30 INCHES OR 18 INCHES BELOW THE BOTTOM OF THE PROPOSED FOOTINGS WHICHEVER IS DEEPER. THE SOILS ENGINEER SHALL INSPECT AND APPROVE THE EXPOSED CAVITY. UPON APPROVAL, THE EXPOSED CAVITY SHALL BE SCARIFIED AN ADDITIONAL 6 INCHES, MOISTENED OR DRIED TO NEAR OPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT AND COMPACTED TO A MINIMUM OF 90 PERCENT RELATIVE COMPACTION, AS TESTED AND CERTIFIED BY THE SOIL ENGINEER. THE COMPACTION STANDARD SHALL BE THE ASTM D 1557-91 METHOD OF COMPACTION. THE REMOVED SOIL, IF FREE OF DELETERIOUS MATERIAL MAY THEN BE REPLACED IN LIFTS NOT TO EXCEED 6 INCHES IN DEPTH, MOISTENED OR DRIED TO NEAR OPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT AND COMPACTED TO A MINIMUM OF 90 PERCENT RELATIVE COMPACTION, UP TO FINAL GRADE, AS TESTED AND CERTIFIED BY THE SOILS ENGINEER. IN AREAS WHERE FILL IS TO BE PLACED OUTSIDE THE BUILDING AREA AND THE EXISTING SLOPE IS LESS THAN 10 PERCENT, THE TOP 1.0 FOOT OF EXISTING SURFACE SOILS, SHALL BE COMPACTED TO A MINIMUM OF 90 PERCENT RELATIVE COMPACTION, PRIOR TO FILL PLACEMENT. IF THE EXISTING SLOPE IS STEEPER THAN 10 PERCENT, KEYS AND BENCHES WILL BE REQUIRED PRIOR TO FILL PLACEMENT. KEYS AND BENCHES SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 10.0 FEET WIDE AND 36 INCHES DEEP AND SHALL BEAR INTO FIRM ORIGINAL GROUND THROUGHOUT THE BOTTOM OF THE KEYS AND BENCHES, AS CERTIFIED BY THE SOILS ENGINEER, PRIOR TO FILL PLACEMENT. IT SHOULD BE NOTED THAT IF FILL IS TO BE PLACED IN THE EXISTING DRIVEWAY / RANCH ROAD AREAS THE KEYS AND BENCHES SHALL EXTEND THROUGH ANY PREVIOUS PLACED FILL SUCH THAT THE KEYING AND BENCHES BEAR ENTIRELY ON FIRM UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOIL. SUBSEQUENT FILL MAY THEN BE PLACED IN LIFTS NOT TO EXCEED 6 INCHES IN DEPTH, MOISTENED OR DRIED TO NEAR OPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT AND COMPACTED TO A MINIMUM OF 90 PERCENT RELATIVE COMPACTION, AS TESTED AND CERTIFIED BY THE SOIL ENGINEER. IN DRIVEWAYS AND PARKING LOTS THE TOP 1.0 FEET OF SUB GRADE SOILS SHALL BE COMPACTED TO A MINIMUM OF 95 PERCENT RELATIVE COMPACTION, AS TESTED AND CERTIFIED BY THE SOILS ENGINEER. IN PATIO AREAS AND WALKWAYS, THE TOP 1.0 FOOT OF SUB GRADE SOILS SHALL BE COMPACTED TO A MINIMUM OF 90 PERCENT RELATIVE COMPACTION, AS TESTED AND CERTIFIED BY THE SOILS ENGINEER. POSITIVE DRAINAGE SHALL BE PROVIDED AWAY FROM THE PROPOSED STRUCTURE (5 PERCENT MINIMUM FOR 10.0 FEET). MANUFACTURED SLOPES (CUT AND/OR FILL) SHALL NOT EXCEED 2 HORIZONTAL TO 1 VERTICAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL FOOTINGS SHALL BE CONTINUOUS. ALL EXTERIOR FOOTINGS SHALL EXTEND A MINIMUM OF 21 INCHES BELOW OUTSIDE YARD GRADE, WHILE INTERIOR FOOTINGS SHALL EXTEND A MINIMUM OF 12 INCHES BELOW THE CONCRETE SLAB SAND BLANKET. THIS OFFICE SHALL BE NOTIFIED TO INSPECT AND APPROVE ALL FOOTING EXCAVATIONS PRIOR TO PLACING FORMWORK, OR REINFORCING STEEL. ALL CONTINUOUS FOOTINGS SHALL BE REINFORCED WITH A MINIMUM OF 2-#5 HORIZONTAL REBAR PLACED 1 IN THE TOP AND 1 IN THE BOTTOM OF THE FOOTING. CONCRETE SLABS ON GRADE SHALL BE A MINIMUM 4 INCHES THICK AND SHALL BE REINFORCED WITH A MINIMUM OF #3 REBAR AT 18 INCHES ON CENTER, EACH WAY (PLACED AT MID-DEPTH) AND SHALL BE UNDERLAIN WITH A 4 INCH SAND OR GRAVEL BLANKET, IN WHICH AN IMPERVIOUS MEMBRANE IS EMBEDDED. ALL UTILITY TRENCH BACKFILL ENTERING OR UNDER STRUCTURAL ELEMENT (STRUCTURES PATIOS, DRIVEWAY ETC.), SHALL BE COMPACTED TO A MINIMUM OF 90 PERCENT RELATIVE COMPACTION, AS TESTED AND CERTIFIED BY THE SOIL ENGINEER. IF TILE OR OTHER BRITTLE SURFACING IS TO BE PLACED OVER CONCRETE SLABS A "SLIP SHEET" IS RECOMMENDED TO REDUCE THE POTENTIAL FOR REFLECTIVE CRACKING. THE CONCRETE SLAB ON GRADE SHALL BE DOWELED INTO ALL FOOTINGS (EXCLUDING EXTERIOR SLABS), USING #3 REBAR DOWELS AT 18 INCHES ON CENTER, EMBEDDED 24 INCHES INTO THE FOOTING AND BENT 36 INCHES INTO THE SLAB. CONCRETE SHALL BE PLACED AT A MAXIMUM SLUMP OF 4 1/2 INCHES. SHRINKAGE/CONTROL JOINTS SHALL BE PLACED AT INTERVALS NOT TO EXCEED 10.0 FEET ON CENTER IN ANY DIRECTION. ALL FOOTING EXCAVATIONS AND SLAB ON GRADE SUB GRADE SOILS SHALL BE KEPT MOIST TO VERY MOIST UNTIL CONCRETE IS PLACED. POSITIVE DRAINAGE SHALL BE PROVIDED AWAY FROM THE PROPOSED STRUCTURE (5 PERCENT MINIMUM FOR 10.0 FEET). THE FINISHED STRUCTURE SHALL BE FITTED WITH RAIN GUTTERS AND DOWN SPOUTS THAT EFFECTIVELY COLLECT AND DISCHARGE ALL ROOF RAIN WATER RUN-OFF A MINIMUM 10.0 FEET AWAY FROM THE STRUCTURE. BASED UPON COMPLIANCE WITH THE ABOVE RECOMMENDATIONS A MAXIMUM SAFE SOIL BEARING VALUE OF 2000 Psf MAY BE ASSUMED WITH A ONE-THIRD INCREASE WHEN CONSIDERING WIND OR SEISMIC MOVEMENT. COMPLIANCE WITH THE ABOVE RECOMMENDATIONS WILL REDUCE THE POTENTIAL FOR TOTAL SETTLEMENT OF 1 INCH AND A DIFFERENTIAL SETTLEMENT TO 3/4 OF AN INCH IN 30.0 FEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL FOOTINGS SHALL BEAR INTO FIRM UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOIL OR FIRM COMPACTED CERTIFIED FILL, AS INSPECTED AND APPROVED BY THE SOILS ENGINEER PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF REBAR OR FORMWORK. THE FOLLOWING EQUIVALENT FLUID PRESSURES ARE APPLICABLE FOR RETAINING WALL DESIGN (LEVEL BACKFILL-FULLY DRAINED CONDITION).

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN GENERAL, THE GRADING RECOMMENDATIONS CONTAINED HEREIN, ARE APPLICABLE FOR DRIVEWAY CONSTRUCTION. AT THE TIME OF THIS EXPLORATION THE GRADING PLAN FOR THE DRIVEWAY HAD NOT BEEN FULLY DEVELOPED. FOR UNPAVED DRIVEWAY AREAS A MINIMUM OF 6 INCHES OF CLASS II AGGREGATE BASE UNDERLAIN BY 1.0 FOOT OF COMPACTED SUB GRADE SOIL (95 PERCENT MINIMUM) IS SUFFICIENT TO SUPPORT A 20 TON FIRE TRUCK. WHERE PAVING IS TO BE PLACED (ASPHALT/CONCRETE OR CONCRETE), ADDITIONAL SUB GRADE PREPARATION (IE DEEPENED SUB GRADE SECTION), WILL LIKELY BE REQUIRED TO PROTECT THE ASPHALT/CONCRETE OR CONCRETE FROM DAMAGE ASSOCIATED WITH POSSIBLE SUB GRADE SETTLEMENT ESPECIALLY IN LOW AREAS (IE DRAINAGE COURSE CROSSING) AND THE OUTSIDE EDGES (IE FILL SECTION), OF THE EXISTING CUT/FILL DRIVEWAY. THESE AREAS, IF REQUIRED, SHOULD BE ADDRESSED BY THE SOILS ENGINEER DURING ROUGH GRADING OPERATIONS. IN ADDITION, IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT SUB GRADE PREPARATIONS SHOULD EXTEND A MINIMUM OF 2.0 FEET BEYOND THE PROPOSED PAVING LIMITS, AND THAT 2.0 FOOT WIDE (MINIMUM) SHOULDERS BE PROVIDED FOR DRIVEWAY SECTIONS ADJACENT TO DESCENDING SLOPES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE POOL SHALL BE DESIGNED FOR EXPANSIVE SOIL CONDITIONS. THE SOILS ENGINEER SHALL INSPECT AND APPROVE THE POOL EXCAVATION, PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF REBAR OR FORMWORK. THE POOL SHALL BE FITTED WITH A HYDROSTATIC RELIEF VALVE. A FLEXIBLE JOINT SHALL BE PROVIDED BETWEEN THE POOL DECK AND POOL COPING. ALL JOINTS SHALL BE SEALED WITH A WATER PROOF SEALANT. CONCRETE POOL DECKS SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 4 INCHES THICK, SHALL BE REINFORCED WITH A MINIMUM OF #3 REBAR AT 24 INCHES ON CENTER EACH WAY, PLACED AT MID DEPTH AND SHALL BE UNDERLAIN WITH A 4 INCH SAND OR BASE COURSE BLANKET. THE TOP 1.0 FOOT OF SLAB ON GRADE SUB GRADE SOILS SHALL BE COMPACTED TO A MINIMUM OF 90 PERCENT RELATIVE COMPACTION, AS TESTED AND CERTIFIED BY THE SOILS ENGINEER. THE COMPACTION STANDARD SHALL BE THE ASTM D 1557-91 METHOD OF COMPACTION. IF TILE OR OTHER BRITTLE SURFACING IS TO BE PLACED OVER CONCRETE SLABS A "SLIP SHEET" IS RECOMMENDED TO REDUCE THE POTENTIAL FOR REFLECTIVE CRACKING. CONCRETE SHALL BE PLACED AT A MAXIMUM SLUMP OF 4 1/2 INCHES. SHRINKAGE/CONTROL JOINTS SHALL BE PLACED AT INTERVALS NOT TO EXCEED 10.0 FEET ON CENTER IN ANY DIRECTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING RECOMMENDATIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
01.

AutoCAD SHX Text
02.

AutoCAD SHX Text
03.

AutoCAD SHX Text
04.

AutoCAD SHX Text
05.

AutoCAD SHX Text
06.

AutoCAD SHX Text
07.

AutoCAD SHX Text
08.

AutoCAD SHX Text
09.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.

AutoCAD SHX Text
01.

AutoCAD SHX Text
02.

AutoCAD SHX Text
03.

AutoCAD SHX Text
04.

AutoCAD SHX Text
05.

AutoCAD SHX Text
06.

AutoCAD SHX Text
08.

AutoCAD SHX Text
09.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.

AutoCAD SHX Text
07.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION RECOMMENDATIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALLS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR SLOPING BACKFILL ADD 1 Pcf TO THE ACTIVE CASE AND 1.5 Pcf TO THE AT REST CASE FOR EACH 2 DEGREES OF SLOPE INCLINATION. RETAINING WALL BACKFILL SHALL BE PRE-MOISTENED TO AT/OR NEAR OPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT, PLACED IN LIFTS NOT TO EXCEED 6 INCHES IN DEPTH AND COMPACTED TO A MINIMUM OF 90 PERCENT RELATIVE COMPACTION, AS TESTED AND CERTIFIED BY THE SOIL ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACTIVE EARTH PRESSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACTIVE EARTH PRESSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRICTION FACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM TOE PRESSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pa

AutoCAD SHX Text
Par

AutoCAD SHX Text
PASSIVE PRESSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ff

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mtp

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
2500

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pcf (YIELDING NON-CONSTRAINED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pcf (NON YIELDING / FULLY CONSTRAINED) AT REST

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pcf

AutoCAD SHX Text
Psf

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pp

AutoCAD SHX Text
01.

AutoCAD SHX Text
02.

AutoCAD SHX Text
03.

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWIMMING POOL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
01.

AutoCAD SHX Text
02.

AutoCAD SHX Text
03.

AutoCAD SHX Text
04.

AutoCAD SHX Text
05.

AutoCAD SHX Text
06.

AutoCAD SHX Text
07.

AutoCAD SHX Text
08.

AutoCAD SHX Text
09.

AutoCAD SHX Text
01.

AutoCAD SHX Text
02.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOILS ENGINEER'S GRADING RECOMMENDATIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
per COAST VALLEY TESTING, INC. FOUNDATION EXPLORATION ORDER NUMBER 54059, DATED 15 JULY, 2010

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 26%%d24'55" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
105.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
91%%D24'09"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 64%%d59'14" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
32%%D24'34"

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
131.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18%%D49'38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35%%D15'03"

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
257.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 87%%d40'59" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
86%%D48'30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
182%%D04'46"

AutoCAD SHX Text
122.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
209.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 07%%d35'17" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD CENTERLINE LAYOUT DATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
200.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 82%%D36'12" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 61%%D08'21" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
36%%D15'27"

AutoCAD SHX Text
50%%D32'03"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00%%D07'57" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 05%%D57'36" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10%%D28'21"

AutoCAD SHX Text
06%%D05'33"

AutoCAD SHX Text
55%%D24'05"

AutoCAD SHX Text
/ BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
223.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
105.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
154.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3636.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
109.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40%%D21'02"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
156.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 17%%d45'22" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL CONTROL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U10GRD-00000-00139

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/C, AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.V.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C, CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E), EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.V.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text
H.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.C.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.R.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.V.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHLDR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TG

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGIN CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGIN VERTICAL CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
END CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
END VERTICAL CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GROUND ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED SURFACE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE INVERT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEAL FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOW POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF CONTINUING CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT ON CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT ON TANGENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF REVERSING CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF VERTICAL INTERSECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMDRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOULDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
42' WIDE EASEMENT FOR GENERAL ROAD, EQUESTRIAN AND HIKING, PUBLIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT FOR PRIVATE ROAD AND UTILITIES PER INST. NO. 92-58952 O.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENTS FOR GENERAL ROAD, PUBLIC AND PRIVATE UTILITIES, EUESTRIAN AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENTS FOR GENERAL ROAD, HIKING AND EQUESTRIAN TRAILS, UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
34' WIDE EASEMENT FOR WATER MAINS AND APPURTENANCES WITH INGRESS AND EGRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIKING TRAILS AND INCIDENTAL PURPOSES PER R/S BOOK 143, PAGES 90 THROUGH 92

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT FOR INGRESS, EGRESS, ACCESS, ROADWAY & PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/L 10' WIDE EASEMENT FOR PRIVATE EQUESTRIAN AND HIKING TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/L 10' EASEMENT FOR PRIVATE UTILITIES AND PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO THE S.Y.R.W.C.D. PER INST. NO. 93-022897 O.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND MAINTENANCE PER INST. NO. 92-104210 O.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITIES AND OTHER PURPOSES PER INST. NO. 91-034735 O.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/L 20' WIDE EASEMENT FOR PRIVATE EQUESTRIAN AND HIKING TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURPOSES PER INST. NO. 93-047371 O.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER INSTRUMENT NO. 99-94409 O.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURPOSES PER INST. NO. 92-018395 O.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER INST. NO. 92-036649 O.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/L 10' WIDE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES TO P.G. & E. PER INST. NO. 91-030200 O.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGRESS AND EGRESS PER INST. NO. 89-067541 O.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
42' WIDE EASEMENT FOR WATER MAINS AND APPURTENANCES WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
and GRADING RECOMMENDATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
28 SEPT 2010

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 2 of 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
23 SEPT 2010   RESPONSE TO FIRST PLANCHECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR INFORMATIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURPOSES ONLY












































Agenda Item 10. A. 2.

voday uoinenis Alddns Jsiepn

tzoz 'zT Alenuef
9911lWwo)) bunelado YD










San Joaquin Precipitation: 5-Station Index, January 11, 2023

Calaveras Big Trees Percent of Average for this Date: 192%

Hetch Hetchy
Yosemile Headquarters
North Fork RS
Huntlnmun Lake 1982-1983 (wettest)

—

2016-2017 Daily Precip (2nd wettest)

.

m
o
L]

-]
o

L34
L4}

2018 - 2019 Daily Precip

4.1
(=]
L5y
[
[=]

=
L

(%]
L]

Current: 28.6

2]
(=]

Total Water Year Precip;t;i;n—

2021 - 2022 Daily Precip

L4
o
el ]
I= ltn

W
*
2
£
.9
g
-
>
-
E
£ 40 e 1388
=
a
a
2
3
=
E
d

2020-2021 Daily Precip (3rd driest)

1976-1977 (2nd driest)

Oct1 Novi Deci Jan1 Feb1 Mar1 Apri May1 Juni1 Jul1 Aug1 Sepi1 Oct1
Water Year (October 1 - September 30)







Tulare Basin Precipitation: 6-Station Index, January 11, 2023

Balch PH

Giant Forest
Ash Mt,

Percent of Average for this Date: 205%

Springville.
Pascoes

%‘""' s 1968-1969 Daily Precip (wettest)
¥

4 " /_ -.-‘P”-*‘____-———

1982-1983 Daly Precip (2nd wettest)

(4]
[=]

&
t

r'S
=)

w

[+7]

{=2]

R ; ;
#018-2019 Daily Precip

[#]
-]

Ave (e Q9 1.72072C
AvVerage | L

ra
(=]
(¥

-]
-]

Total Water Year Precipitation

JCurrent: 21.3

1020 Daily Precip

PO

N
(-]

(=~
(=1}

]
£
%35
£
=
a
£
:
fo]

-l
-~
=

-
o

2021-2022 Daily Precip
1976-1977 Daily Precip (2nd driest)

RS

B20-2021 Daily Precip (driest)

Oct1 Novi Deci1 Jan1 Feb1 Mar1 Apr1 May1 Jun1 Jul1 Augi Sepi1 Oct1
Water Year (October 1 - September 30)








































































































































































































































































































































































































































	Agenda Item 9B1 Bramadero-Waterline-Revision1a-20221223.pdf
	22007-WaterLine-C1
	C1

	22007-WaterLine-C2
	C2

	22007-WaterLine-C3
	C3

	22007-WaterLine-C4
	C4

	Goldstein-GradingPlan-CE-02.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1




